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Murghy, Erin L.

7
From: Ellie Weinberger [ew@acbdgroup.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, July 07, 2009 9:41 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change for Document # LO6000113154

Please change the principal address for Seminole Drive Developers LLC to:
1806 N Flamingo Road
Suite 300
Pembroke Pines, Florida 33028

Thank you.
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Eleanor "Ellie" Weinberger 5?1_ ? o

Attorney at Law 2o -

1806 N Flamingo Road o o

Suite 300

Pembroke Pines, Florida 33028
954-447-7775 telephone
954-447-6696 fax
ew@achdgroup.com

" This communication contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee
{s) named above, If you are not any intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of the information contained
herein is strictly prohibited. If you believe that you have received this communication in error, please notify the
sender at once to obtain instructions on how to dispose of same.
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